
 
 

TO: Parks & Recreation Committee, Public Safety, & Township Board 

FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator 

DATE: March 20, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Park Approval – American Diabetes Association – Tour De Cure 2025 – June 7, 
2025 – Less than 100 participants 

 Number of Supporting Documents:   1 Application Packet 

Requested Action 

Consider approval of the Park Use request for Tour De Cure 2025, as outlined in application from 
American Diabetes Association dated 3/3/25, for event to be held June 7, 2025 on a portion of the 
Lakelands Trail, contingent on the Clerk Department be provided all requested documents to their 
satisfaction, and that application be referred to Public Safety for their input before going to the 
Township Board for final approval. 

Background 

This event has occurred in our area over the years, however, the last time I received an application was 
2017. Anticipated exposure is under 100 people, but the event does coincide with another event taking 
place that same day, the Huron 100 Endurance Run. It is for this reason that Public Safety should do a 
review. 

There would be no Park related fees for this event as it is held on the Lakelands Trail, however, should 
Public Safety be needed a determination on charges would be needed. 






























